Ramendra Singh

From: sales@apexequipments.in

Sent: 02 December 2024 15:37

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: 'YOGITA CHAUHAN'; 'NEETU PILLAI'; support@apexequipments.in
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Stella TS 678 Spare parts

Attachments: AE-1322-24Q SEMOLINA KITCHEN.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Good afternoon,

Please find the below delivery update.

Colling fan 10 pcs available in factory as a process it will take 3-4 weeks
Pcb 4 pin 3 pcs available in factory as a process it will take 3-4 weeks
Pcb 6 Pin 4 pcs available in factory as a process it will take 3-4 weeks

Rest Quantity will take 6-7 weeks.

Best Regards,

Shivani Yadav | Executive-Spares | +91-8929057770

@) APEX EQUIPMENTS

Service creates relationships

Delhi Office: Mumbai Office:

R- 106, 2P FLOOR. 1. MANDAR, 2P FLOOR.
GREATEER KAIL ASH-INEW DELHI110048 193, TURNER ROAD, BANDRA (W)
BOARD: +91-11-41039944 BOARD- +91-11-41019540/41

GSTIN: 0TAWEPSTO9TALZA

FOR ESCALATION; Ms.Yogita Chauhan (Asst.Manager -Operations)-7290052359

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 02 December 2024 15:12

To: sales@apexequipments.in

Cc: 'YOGITA CHAUHAN' <helpdesk@apexequipments.in>; 'NEETU PILLAI' <marketing@apexequipments.in>;



support@apexequipments.in
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Stella TS 678 Spare parts

Pls confirm all item ready available for dispatch

From: sales@apexequipments.in <sales@apexequipments.in>

Sent: 02 December 2024 15:10

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

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

Good afternoon!!

Please find the enclosed quote as per your requirement.
Looking forward to your order confirmation

Please feel free to contact undersigned for any assistance

Best Regards,

Shivani Yadav | Executive-Spares | +91-8929057770
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APEX EQUIPMENTS

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

From: Aditi (AE) <sales2@apexeguipments.in>

Sent: 30 November 2024 10:02

To: sales@apexequipments.in

Cc: 'YOGITA CHAUHAN' <helpdesk@apexequipments.in>; 'NEETU PILLAI' <marketing@apexequipments.in>
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Subject: RE: Qtn required for Stella TS 678 Spare parts
Importance: High

Dear Shivani,

Please quote.

Best Regards,

ADITI | SALES COORDINATOR | +91- 9319199405

%) APEX EQUIPMENTS
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Service creates relationships

Delhi Office: Mumbai Office:

R- 106, 2¥° FLOOR 1, MANDAR, 2%° FLOOR,
GREATER KAILASH-INEW DELHI110048 193, TURNER ROAD, BANDRA (W)
BOARD: +91-11-41039944 BOARD- +91-11-41019540/41

GSTIN: 07AWFPST097A1ZA

FOR ESCALATION; Mr. Rajat Chawla (National Sales Manager)- 8130292309

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 29 November 2024 13:44

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>;
Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Qtn required for Stella TS 678 Spare parts

Dear Partners

Kindly share the Below spare gtn for Chennai Airport

Item Qty

TS-678 COOLING FAN 15
TS-678 PCB 4 PIN 4
TS-678 PCB 6 PIN 4

Delivery location: Chennai

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



